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  December 11, 2015 
 
County Clerk, Hugh Nguyen 
County of Orange 
12 Civic Center Plaza, Rooms 101/106 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
Dear Mr. Nguyen: 
 
Re: Notice of Determination – Final Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Hixson Metal 

Finishing Risk Reduction Project - SCH No. 201511009 
 
Enclosed are two copies of a Notice of Determination (NOD) for the above project, which is 
located in Orange County.  The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) document for the 
proposed project was certified on December 11, 2015.  Please record and post according to the 
provisions of CEQA. 
 
The Notice of Determination contained herein is for a permit to construct for which the SCAQMD 
has prepared the Final Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND).  The SCAQMD has determined 
that the project, for which the Final MND was prepared, is subject to the Department of Fish and 
Wildlife filing fee pursuant to Fish and Game Code 711.4(c), Title 14, CCR. Enclosed is the check 
for the Department of Fish and Wildlife fee of $2,210.00. 
 
Please confirm receipt of one copy and return to the undersigned.  Self-addressed envelopes have 
been provided for your convenience.  If you have any questions, you can call me at (909) 396-
3176. 
 
 Sincerely, 
  

 
 Jillian Wong, Ph.D. 
 Program Supervisor, CEQA  
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